



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Albuquerque Field Office
435 Montano Rd. NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107-4935
www.nm.blm.gov

IN REPLY REFER TO:
JIC 460
3160 (010-amj)

Re: JIC 460 15 SJ #2
K-15-30N-3W
30-039-25784

Mallon Oil Company
P.O. Box 2797
Durango, CO 81302



Gentlemen:

460
Upon reviewing our files we found that an extension for the Jicarilla 15 SJ #2 well was filed on May 1, 2000 and approved May 15, 2000. The extension for the APD expired May 16, 2001, therefore we cannot grant another extension. The well was not drilled and a new APD must be filed if Mallon Oil Company plans to drill the well in the future. Also enclosed is the unapproved Sundry requesting an additional extension.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (505) 761-8910.

Sincerely,

Angie Medina-Jones

Angie Medina-Jones
Legal Instruments Examiner
Division of Multit-Resources

cc:

NMOCD

BIA Jicarilla Agency (Dulce, NM)
BLM Cuba Field Station

“Production & Test” Business Process/Status Table

Process Step	What is involved	Auto mate	Atchmnt reviewed ?	rcpt	fup	E-mail rjct	aprv	Status/ Compl
Receive Logs	All logs- - DST - Well-bore - Deviation Survey			X				X
If not all received	within 20 days of completion date, e-mail notice of cancellation of their allowable.					X		X
Else Issue	-Authorization to Transport - Top allowable						X	X